
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: GE Security, FCC ID: TCZGE616, Assessment NO.: AN05T5205, Notice#1

10/13/2005

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jay Kim  
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2005 11:52 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Re: GE Security, FCC ID: TCZGE616, Assessment NO.: AN05T5205, Notice#1 
 
Dear Helen, 
  
I checked them all again in Tx mode only until 1GHz but there is not a available test data other than the test data written on the first 
test report. 
Please refer the attached new test reports. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Jay Kim 
  
  
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2005 9:40 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: GE Security, FCC ID: TCZGE616, Assessment NO.: AN05T5205, 
Notice#1 
  
Question #1: Based upon FCC15.33(4), "If the intentional radiator contains a digital device, regardless of whether this digital device 
controls the functions of the intentional radiator or the digital device is used for additional control or function purposes other than to 
enable the operation of the intentional radiator, the frequency range shall be investigated up to the range specified in paragraphs (a)
(1)-(a)(3) of this section or the range applicable to the digital device, as shown in paragraph (b)(1) of this Section, whichever is the 
higher frequency range of investigation."   
However the test report shows transmission mode was tested upto 1.25MHz only, which should be upto 1GHz instead. Please 
provide additional test data.  
  
Question #2: Please submit an Agency Authorization Letter. 
  
Question #3: Based on user manual, the digital device meets Class B device requirement, but the cover page of the test report has 
a note of "Test report(Verification) of Digital Device(Class A) portion of this unit is issued on Ref. Report No. 05-1341-037-2.". 
Please update the test report.   
  
Best Regards,  
Helen Zhao 
  
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the 
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 


